Below are ; names of students, teachers and school personal that would also like to see the flags in our county court room. Mrs. James Chopel along with 405 other names. (See exiginal commissioners court minutes for all the names.) SPECIAL SESSION LET IT BE REMEMBERED That The Titus County Countscioners Court met in Special Session on Friday November 24, 1972 at 9:00 o'clock A. M. in the County Courthouse. The following members were present: John W. Mason County Judge Rayford Taylor Commissioner Procinct 61 Bert B. Parr Commissioner Precinct #2 T. O. Raney Commissioner Precinct #3 Den Synum Commissioner Precinct #4 IN THE MATTER OF ADMEDTICING MOR BIDG. Motion was made by Commissioner Raney and seconded by Commissioner Bynum to advertise for bids for a loader, with trade in, for Precinct #3. Motion carried. IN THE MATTER OF PAYING PRECINCT EMPLOYEES: Notion was made by Commissioner Bynym and seconded by Commissioner Raney to pay precinct employees. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF CANCER AID POLICY, TRANSPORT LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY: Motion was made by Commissioner Parr and seconded by Commissioner Reney to let Mr. Kilgore of Transport Life Insurance Company of Ft. Worth contact county employees for a Cencer Aid Policy as a group policy, and let county deduct from employee pay monthly. Motion carried. SPECIAL SESSION LET IT BE REMEMBERED That The Titus County Commissioners Court met in Special Session on Thursday November 30, 1972 at 9:00 o'clock A. M. The fellowing members present: John W. Mason County Judge Commissioner Precinct #1 Rayford Taylor Bort B. Parr Commissioner Procinct #2 Commissioner Procinct #3 T. O. Reney Commissioner Procinct #4 Dan Bynus IN THE NATTER OF ACCEPTING BIDS FOR FRONT-END LOADER: Notion made by Commissioner Rancy and seconded by Commissioner Parr to secept bid from Goo. Bene for front-end loader for Precinct #3. Model #655. Motion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING BONDS FOR PAT BECK, THE ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR: Notion made by Commissioner Perr and seconded by Commissioner Taylor to approve bonds for Pat Bock for County and State. Notice corried.

		l l
Bid accepted by Commissioners Court for front-end leader.		7
Geo. P. Bane, Inc./ 220 M. Glesseod Blvd./ Box 4299/ 597-6641 (01A) / Tyler, Texas 75701		
Honorable Compay, Judge	e.	l l
and Commissioners' Court	s = 0.00°	_1
Titus County	,	
Mt. Pleasant, Texas		
Gentlemen:		
We are pleased to submit our bid on your equipment		Ţ.
New Allis-Chalmers Model 655 Crawler Leader with standard equipment, and:		T
12" Triple Berr Semt-Grouser Shoes;		<b>⊥</b> }
1 Cubic Yard Bucket;		
Power Steering;		
Three Tooth, Hydraulically Controlled Rear Ripper;		3
Less International Loader S/N A15175 taken in trade		
Met difference, F. O. B. Titus County\$13,225.00		
Delivery: From stock.		
We appreciate the opportunity of bidding on your e	quipment and hope to serve you in this instance.	
	Sincerely yours,	
	George P. Rene, Inc.	
TDU; ci	T. D. Whitaker, Sales Manager	
ACCEPTED November 30, 31972	·	T
John W. Mason Rayford Taylor Bert B. Parr T. O. Raney		4
Other bids not accepted filed in the minutes, but not recorded)		
The above and foregoing minutes were read and approved for November on this the 30th day of November, 1972.		
The above and foregoing minutes were read and appr	( ) Se man)	
	John W. Mason, County Judge, Titus County, Texas.	
allen Talkale		
Allen LaPrade, County Clerk, Titus County, Texas.		<b>:</b>
BROWN AD GROCTOM		
REGULAR SESSION  LET IT BE REMEMBERED That The Titus County Commissioners Court met in regular session in the County		
LET IT BE REMEMBERED That The Titus County Commissioners Court met in regular session in the County  Courthouse at 9:00 o'clock A. M. on Monday, December 11, 1972 in Mt. Pleasant, Texas. The following were present		_!
John W. Mason	County Judge: Commissioner Precinct #1	
Rayford Taylor	Commissioner Precinct #3	
T. O. Reney	The second secon	
Dan Bynum	Commissioner Precinct #4	1
		(1)
IN THE MATTER OF PAYING MONTYLY BILLS:		
Motion made by Commissioner Bynum and seconded by Commissioner Taylor to pay monthly bills. Notion carried.		
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING MONTHLY REPORTS:		
Motion made by Commissioner Raney and seconded by Commissioner Bynum to approve monthly reports including		
treasure reports. Motion carried.		<del> </del>
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1
A COLOR OF THE COL		
		. 2